Luplow, Michelle (EGLE)

From: fowlersfarmcity <fowlersfarmcity@frontier.com>
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2019 1:48 PM

To: Luplow, Michelle (EGLE)

Subject: RE: Question about Emergency Sign?
Attachments: 20190429_132750.jpg; 20190429_132737 jpg
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Michelle,

Here are the emergency contact sign pictures.

Jeremiah Childers
Fowler Farm-City Sales, Inc.

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message ~~~-----

From: "Luplow, Michelle (EGLE)" <LuplowM1@michigan.gov>
Date: 4/29/19 9:27 AM (GMT-05:00)

To: Fowlers Farm City <fowlersfarmcity@frontier.com>
Subject: RE: Question about Emergency Sign?

Hi Jeremiah — thanks for the question! There are no size requirements. The only requirement, as specified within the
permit, are to include the emergency phone numbers for the owner, primary operator, local and state police, local fire
department, and ambulance service.

Michelle Luplow, MPH

Environmental Quality Analyst

Air Quality Division, Lansing District Office

Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy

517-284-6636 | Luplowm1@michigan.gov

Follow Us | Michigan.gov/EGLE




Mailing Address:

Lansing District Office
Constitution Hall, First Floor South
525 W. Allegan

P.O. Box 30242

lLansing, MI 48909

From: Fowlers Farm City <fowlersfarmcity @frontier.com>
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2019 9:09 AM

To: Luplow, Michelle (EGLE) <LuplowM1@michigan.gov>
Subject: Question about Emergency Sign?

Hi Michelle,
Is there any size requirements for the emergency contact sign?
Thanks,

Jeremiah Childers

Fowler Farm-City Sales, Inc.



Emergency Contacts

Owner 9BY-§75-3976
Primary Oprrator 999.875:3976
Gratiot County Polico 9t
Michigan State Palice Dt
ithata Fire Dapr o1
Ambndance 911




ANHYBROUS
AMMONIA




